Oliver Hoban

From: CCC Resilience Unit Mailbox
Sent: 20 June 2023 08:59
To: Development Control

Cc:

Subject: RE: 4/23/2148/0F1 - LAND ADJACENT TO 13 GREEN CLOSE, SEASCALE

Ref: 4/23/2148/0F1
RE: LAND ADJACENT TO 13 GREEN CLOSE, SEASCALE

Good Morning

Thank you for the opportunity to view the above planning application but there are no further comments in
addition to the email response below sent on the 25/05/23.

Kind regards

Rachel Woodward , Emergency Planning Officer

On behalf of Jonathan Burgess, Resilience Manager

Joint Emergency Management and Resilience Team

Cumberland Council and Westmorland and Furness Council
Westmorland & Furness Council’s Assistant Chief Executive Service
Penrith Fire Station, Carleton Avenue, Penrith, CA10 2FA

Q%\Q \\v Westmorland  \\orking for Cumberland Council and
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Cumberland Council Westmorland & Furness Council
Council

Please be aware that | work flexible hours, so whilst this is convenient time to contact you — | do not
expect a response from you outside of your working hours.



